
From: Epkey, Amy (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 10:05 AM
To: Creagh, Keith (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Anderson, Madhu (DEQ); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Brown, Melanie (TED); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Cc: Wilcox, Candra (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: Flint Budget
Attachments: Flint Appropriations Spending Progress FY16 01 04 16.xlsx; Drinking Water Program Funding Request

As a follow-up to our conversation this morning, attached are two documents related to funding the DEQ has received and requested for Flint. The first report indicates that \$6 million of the original \$7.3 million appropriated through a supplemental has been spent. The second email includes the request for an additional \$6.9 million. The State Budget Office is aware that we need to have additional policy conversations regarding the second request.

Please let me know if you have any questions at this time.